

# **NATIONAL COUNCIL OF CORVETTE CLUBS ROADRUNNER REGION Standing Rules**

**Amended & Approved by Governors 11/7/2009**

1. Annual Roadrunner Regional Club dues will be thirty dollars (\$30.00) per Club. Dues are due and payable on December 1 for the following year. Clubs not paying annual regional club dues by January 31 of the current year will be assessed a ten dollar (\$10.00) penalty. A Club that has not paid annual dues by March 1<sup>st</sup> of the current year will be considered "Not in Good Standing" by the region, will not receive event sanctions, and will not earn club points. Upon payment of current year dues and penalties, the club will have its status returned to "In Good Standing" and future sanctions will be granted and earned club points will accrue.
  - a. Clarification of the Roadrunner By-Laws, Article V Section 5, specifically the word, "deferred." All Regional and National dues must be paid at the time a new club joins NCCC and the Roadrunner Region. Roadrunner Region dues paid after September 1<sup>st</sup> will constitute automatic region renewal and carry through the next calendar year without additional payment. (This paragraph is Not Required if By-Laws are changed)
2. Roadrunner Region NCCC clubs hosting sanctioned events shall pay a region event fee for each event. The primary purpose of these fees shall be to fund end-of-year awards. Event fees shall be paid as follows:
  - a. Speed Competition Events (Autocross, Matching Times, and Drags) - \$1/Corvette driver competing.
  - b. Non-speed Competition Events (Judged Concours, Peoples Choice, Rallyes, Economy Runs, and Funkhana) - \$1/Corvette entered.
  - c. Note that the fee applies to all Corvettes, regardless of whether the entrant is a current NCCC member.
3. The Roadrunner Region will provide region club governors with one hundred dollars (\$100.00) toward expenses incurred attending a NCCC National Governor's Meeting (excluding NCCC conventions). Governors desiring to receive this expense offset must show proof of attending the national meeting when making their claim. Funds will be provided annually up to a maximum of four hundred dollars (\$400.00) on a first-come, first-served basis. Governors may only apply for reimbursement once per calendar year.

## **RR Standing Rules – Approved 11/2/2008 – cont’d**

4. Roadrunner Region Awards for the preceding year will be presented at site of the first Region Governor’s Meeting held after February 12<sup>th</sup> each year. The Regional Competition Director is responsible for ordering awards in time for the presentation.
  - a. Roadrunner Region Awards, given in addition to NCCC-mandated awards, will be based upon travel and event points earned only in the Roadrunner Region.
  - b. Annual Region Awards will be given to the top men and women for racing (Autocross, Matching Times, Drags) and non-racing (Rallye, Funkhana, Concour, PC show, Economy Run) events. The number of awards and the authorized budget will be determined by the Governors and Officers at the Fourth Quarter Governor’s Meeting. (11/7/2009)
  - c. Awards will be given for club participation.
  - d. An award will be given to the top volunteer worker.
5. The last regional meeting of the year will be used to schedule sanctioned event dates for the following year, except for any events that will occur within eighty (80) days of said meeting. If a club cannot be present, they may submit their request for sanctioned event dates to the RCD who will act as their representative in the scheduling process.
6. Region officers, elected in accordance with Section 2 of the By-Laws, will hold office for a two (2) year term.
  - a. Commencing in 2007, elections shall be held in odd numbered years with new officers taking office on January 1<sup>st</sup> of even numbered years.
  - b. The Region Secretary is responsible for distributing Regional Officer Nomination Forms to each region club no later than June 1<sup>st</sup> of each odd numbered year.
  - c. Club nominations for Regional Officer positions are due to the Region Secretary no later than July 1<sup>st</sup> of each odd numbered year.
7. A region bank account shall be maintained as a Business Account in the name of “NCCC Roadrunner Region” with the Treasurer and all elected region officers registered as authorized signers.
8. The Standing Rules may be amended by a simple majority vote of the members present at a scheduled roadrunner Region Governor’s Meeting as long as there is a quorum. (11/7/2009)